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From: @netsafe.org.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 4:45 pm
To:
Subject: Re: Netsafe and DART meeting

Great. You and  should have a teams invite now. 

 | Netsafe Online Safety Operations Centre |  Netsafe | www.netsafe.org.nz 

From: @health.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 4:42 pm 
To: @netsafe.org.nz> 
Subject: RE: Netsafe and DART meeting  

We have teams inhouse so that is preferable but Zoom can do if need be. 

From: netsafe.org.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 4:25 pm 
To: @health.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Netsafe and DART meeting 

Spot on, invite incoming. Teams ok, or do you prefer Zoom? 
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 | Netsafe Online Safety Operations Centre |  | Netsafe | www.netsafe.org.nz 

From: @health.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 4:12 pm 
To: @netsafe.org.nz> 
Cc: @health.govt.nz>; @health.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Netsafe and DART meeting  

3 works for me and  

From: @netsafe.org.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 4:11 pm 
To: @health.govt.nz> 
Cc: @health.govt.nz>; @health.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Netsafe and DART meeting 

Great. How is either 12 or 3? 

 Online Safety Operations Centre | Netsafe |  | www.netsafe.org.nz 

From: @health.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 4:07:59 PM 
To: @netsafe.org.nz> 
Cc: @health.govt.nz>; @health.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Netsafe and DART meeting  

Hi  

No worries, it’s a busy time for all these days. 

Any time tomorrow afternoon works for me (as well as  also in DART). 

Sincerely 
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 l Senior Advisor  
Disinformation Assessment and Response Team (DART) l CVIP 
To contact us email: DART@health.govt.nz 

From: @netsafe.org.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 4:01 pm 
To: @health.govt.nz> 
Cc: @health.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Netsafe and DART meeting 

Hi, 

Apologies for not getting back to you sooner (Doesn't make for a good start when you are talking 
about working together) 

I'd love to have a chat about where our work intersects, and how Netsafe can support you and 
your colleagues. I've got some free time tomorrow, or happy to look at options for next week if that 
suits you? 

Let me know and I'll sort invites etc. 

 

 | Netsafe Online Safety Operations Centre |  Netsafe | www.netsafe.org.nz 

From: @health.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 3:03 pm 
To: @netsafe.org.nz> 
Cc: @health.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Netsafe and DART meeting  

Hi  
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Just following up on my email from last week. 

Sincerely 

 

 l Senior Advisor  
Disinformation Assessment and Response Team (DART) l CVIP 
To contact us email: DART@health.govt.nz 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 14 March 2022 10:53 am 
To: @netsafe.org.nz> 
Cc: @health.govt.nz> 
Subject: Netsafe and DART meeting 

Hi  

Hope you have had a good weekend. 

Would you be free some time this week to chat about opportunities for Netsafe and DART to work together? 
Primarily around DARTs reporting of what items we receive that would need referral to you and your relationship 
with social media platforms etc. 

If you have any questions or need any further info please don’t hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely 

 

 l Senior Advisor  
Disinformation Assessment and Response Team (DART) l CVIP 
To contact us email: DART@health.govt.nz 

**************************************************************************** 
Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying 
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to 
legal privilege. 
If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, 
distribute or copy this message or attachments. 
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete this message. 
**************************************************************************** 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry of Health's Content and 
Virus Filtering Gateway  

CAUTION  
The contents of this message and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, then any distribution, reproduction or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, please immediately destroy/delete it and telephone or email us at our cost to let us know. Thank 
you.  
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From: @health.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 9:51 am
To:
Cc: ; Disinformation Assessment and Response Team
Subject: RE: Follow up to Meeting on Friday

Hi  

3.30 tomor is good for me, I can send through an invite in a moment. 

Chat to you then. 

Sincerely 

 

 l Senior Advisor  
Disinformation Assessment and Response Team (DART) 
To contact us email: DART@health.govt.nz 

From: @netsafe.org.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 9:43 am 
To: @health.govt.nz> 
Cc: @health.govt.nz>; COVID-19 Disinformation Assessment/Response 
<dart@health.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Follow up to Meeting on Friday 

Hi  

Thanks for pushing this [me] along! 

Tomorrow morning looks good, as does 3 30 onwards tomorrow. 

Alternatively Friday from 10 30 till 11 30, or between 1 and 3 on Friday looks ok too. 

Do any of those times work for you? 
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 | Netsafe Online Safety Operations Centre |  | Netsafe | www.netsafe.org.nz 

From: @health.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 9:35 am 
To: @netsafe.org.nz> 
Cc: @health.govt.nz>; COVID-19 Disinformation Assessment/Response 
<dart@health.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Follow up to Meeting on Friday  

Hi  

Just following up on this one. 

In regards to topics for discussion we have had a few extra things hit the agenda: 

 Identified disinfo websites in NZ (there are a few starting to be notable),
 The recent Microsoft report (https://query.prod.cms.rt.microsoft.com/cms/api/am/binary/RE50KOK) – has

info on Russian disinfo in NZ but the report is short on data (do you have any links to Mircrosoft as we would 
like to reach out and ask for further info about that),

 Further work around disinfo on FB.

Let us know when your good as we are keen to look further into the Microsoft and websites things and make some 
reports to Netsafe and get the ball rolling on what we had previously discussed. 

Sincerely 

 

 l Senior Advisor  
Disinformation Assessment and Response Team (DART) 
To contact us email: DART@health.govt.nz 
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From: COVID-19 Disinformation Assessment/Response 
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 2:55 pm 
To: @netsafe.org.nz> 
Subject: RE: Follow up to Meeting on Friday 

Hi  

Sorry, forgot to get back to you on this. 

Unless your very keen for a chat tomorrow how does some time next week look? 

Also, how was the trip? 

Sincerely 

 

 l Senior Advisor  
Disinformation Assessment and Response Team (DART) l CVIP 
To contact us email: DART@health.govt.nz 

From: @netsafe.org.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 11:36 am 
To: @health.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Follow up to Meeting on Friday 

 ◝◞◟◠◡ good call. 

Speak on the week of the 6th. 
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 | Netsafe Online Safety Operations Centre |  | Netsafe | www.netsafe.org.nz 

From: @health.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 10:40 am 
To: @netsafe.org.nz> 
Subject: RE: Follow up to Meeting on Friday  

Hi  

Lets do the week after,

I will touch base in a few weeks and we can sort things out from there. 

 

Sincerely 

 

Daniel Dominey l Senior Advisor  
Disinformation Assessment and Response Team (DART) l CVIP 
To contact us email: DART@health.govt.nz 

From: @netsafe.org.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2022 3:02 pm 
To: @health.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Follow up to Meeting on Friday 

Thanks  appreciate it. 

Document 3
S9(2)(g)(ii) S9(2)(a)

S9(2)(g)(ii)

S9(2)(g)(ii)

S9(2
)(g)
(ii)

S9(2)
(g)(ii)

Out of Scope

Out of Scope

S9(2)(g)(ii)

S9(2)(g)(ii)

Out of Scope

S9(2)(g)
(ii)

RELEASED UNDER THE  

OFFICIAL IN
FORMATIO

N ACT 19
82



5

 

 | Netsafe Online Safety Operations Centre |  | Netsafe | www.netsafe.org.nz 

From: @health.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2022 2:09 pm 
To: @netsafe.org.nz> 
Subject: RE: Follow up to Meeting on Friday  

Hi  

No probs, I know about inbox maelstroms. 

How about next week for a meet?  

We are now at the point where we can probably start feeding you information on what we are seeing for referral to 
FB et al and DART is likely to be formally integrated into MOH soon so we will shifting up a gear in our work soon. 

Also, if your keen, I can give you a run down of our new triage system and dashboards (which we can provide to 
Netsafe) for disinformation in NZ. 

Sincerely 

 

 Senior Advisor  
Disinformation Assessment and Response Team (DART) l CVIP 
To contact us email: DART@health.govt.nz 

From: @netsafe.org.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 25 May 2022 1:26 pm 

Document 3

S9(2)
(g)(ii)

S9(2)(g)(ii) S9(2)(a)

S9(2)(g)(ii)

S9(2)(g)(ii)

S9(2
)(g)
(ii)

S9(2)
(g)(ii)

S9(2)(g)(ii)

S9(2)(g)(ii)

RELEASED UNDER THE  

OFFICIAL IN
FORMATIO

N ACT 19
82



6

To: @health.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Follow up to Meeting on Friday 

 Huge apologies for not getting back to you sooner. 

I have been on leave and I'm afraid your emails have gotten lost in the maelstrom. Happy to 
arrange a follow up meeting, when were you thinking? 

 

 | Netsafe Online Safety Operations Centre |  | Netsafe | www.netsafe.org.nz 

From: @health.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 2 May 2022 1:43 pm 
To: @netsafe.org.nz> 
Cc: @health.govt.nz>; COVID-19 Disinformation Assessment/Response 
<dart@health.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: Follow up to Meeting on Friday  

Hi  

Just touching base to see how things went with your meeting with FB a few weeks back and if there is any thoughts 
on next steps. 

On our side things are progressing nicely as we now have some staff and our dashboard/triage system is almost 
ready to go live.  

Also, due to our work in clearing through the backlog of reports from CERT of disinformation I have a pretty solid list 
of things we would like to refer through to Netsafe to discuss with platforms about. 

Therefore, how are you placed for a follow-up meeting? 

Sincerely 
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 l Senior Advisor  
Disinformation Assessment and Response Team (DART) l CVIP 
To contact us email: DART@health.govt.nz 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 28 March 2022 1:10 pm 
To: @netsafe.org.nz> 
Cc: @health.govt.nz>; @health.govt.nz> 
Subject: Follow up to Meeting on Friday 

Hi  

Pleasure to meet with you on Friday. 

As discussed there seems to be several fruitful areas for NetSafe and DART to work together, which include: 

 DART providing NetSafe with direct reporting of any reports of misinfo/disinfo which would meet referral to
NetSafe (criteria to be set by NetSafe) as part of DARTs triage system,

 DART providing NetSafe with access to its dashboard containing all info on reporting on disinformation in
NZ,

 NetSafe and DART working together on general issues related to mis/disinformation,
 NetSafe helping DART to understand the wider digital space and with info on any mis/disinformation seen,
 DART helping with analytical support in regards to mis/disinformation.

Overall there seems to be a fruitful space for collaboration and cross-pollination and as discussed by working 
together we are stronger together in regards to the issue of disinformation online. 

Also, as NetSafe is an independent body this ensures an impartial filter on issues noted by DART, as in most cases 
Netsafe would be the first port of call for such, and that is something which is of value to DARTs work (we do not 
want to be seen as some form of internet police). 

Therefore I am keen to discuss these area further in greater detail and explore any other options you might have in 
mind. 

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
Sent: Monday, 4 July 2022 12:06 pm
To:
Cc: Disinformation Assessment and Response Team
Subject: Report on Disinformation Harms and proposal for regular catchups
Attachments:

Hi  

Great to chat last week. 

Please find attached a draft copy of the report on Disinformation Harms we discussed. If you have any feedback 
please feel welcome to do so. 

Also, what times work for you for a monthly catchup? Once set I can set up a reoccurring event in our calendars. 

Finally we have that list of websites and social media we talked about but I am just running it past my manager 
before we send it out to you. I will keep you abreast of how that goes. 

Sincerely 

 

 l Senior Advisor  
Disinformation Assessment and Response Team (DART) 
To contact us email: DART@health.govt.nz 
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From: @netsafe.org.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 3:38 pm
To: Daniel Dominey
Subject: Re: NetSafe and Dart Monthly catchup

Cheers  

And just for future reference, I speak fluent tongues so could have knocked out a translation 
should it have arisen. 

Get well soon, see you next week 

 

 | Chief Online Safety Officer | Netsafe Online Safety Operations Centre |  
| Netsafe | www.netsafe.org.nz 

From: @health.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 2:59 pm 
To: @netsafe.org.nz> 
Subject: RE: NetSafe and Dart Monthly catchup  

Hi  

So yes, same bat-time, same bat-channel, next week. 

Sincerely 
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 l Senior Advisor  
Disinformation Assessment and Response Team (DART) 
To contact us email: DART@health.govt.nz 

From: @netsafe.org.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 12:52 pm 
To: @health.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: NetSafe and Dart Monthly catchup 

Hi  

 
 Would you mind if we postponed to same time same place, next week? 

Sorry to do this last minute. 

Speak soon, 

 

 | Chief Online Safety Officer | Netsafe Online Safety Operations Centre |  
| Netsafe | www.netsafe.org.nz 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2022 10:06 am 
To: @health.govt.nz>; @netsafe.org.nz> 
Subject: NetSafe and Dart Monthly catchup 
When: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 3:00 pm-4:00 pm. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting  

Hi  
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Just setting this as a placeholder for future meetings. Feel free to propose a different day, date or time. 

Sincerely 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to join the meeting  

Learn More | Meeting options 
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